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From: Wong, Michelle L <Michelle.L.Wong@uscis.dhs.gov> on behalf of Nio.Class.Inquiries 

<nio.class.inquiries@uscis.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Raol, Neaha P.; Kisor, Colin (CIV; Perez, Elianis (CIV; Sheffield, C. Fred (CIV

Cc: Baruch, Douglas W.; Wollenberg, Jennifer M.

Subject: RE: Philadelphia Field Office "Mistake" re: N-426 for 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
Good morning,  

Thank you for your inquiry. After further review of the Form N-426, it is acceptable and contains no errors. The case is 
under review with USCIS.  

Respectfully,  
Nio Class  

From: Raol, Neaha P.  
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 9:34 AM 
To: Nio.Class.Inquiries ; Kisor, Colin (CIV ; Perez, Elianis (CIV ; Sheffield, C. Fred (CIV  
Cc: Baruch, Douglas W. ; Wollenberg, Jennifer M.  
Subject: Philadelphia Field Office "Mistake" re: N-426 for Qizheng Ren 
Importance: High 

Class member  was interviewed for naturalization on February 12 at the Philadelphia field office by USCIS 
Officer McCall (see attached N-652).  However, the officer who interviewed this soldier was uninformed about the 
Court’s preliminary injunction in this case and said that the only reason the soldier could not be recommended for 
approval was because the soldier’s N-426, signed by the soldier’s commanding officer who was a Captain at that time, in 
January 2017, is not valid.  As you know, Defendants are not allowed to revoke or otherwise invalidate MAVNI soldiers’ 
N-426s.   

Nonetheless, at the February 12 interview, the soldier provided another N-426, certified by Colonel Brian Thomas, which 
establishes that the solider is honorably serving and eligible for naturalization.  However, the USCIS officer informed the 
solider that this N-426 is not adequate and that he needed a “new updated and original” N-426 form. On February 18, 
the USCIS officer called the soldier and asked if the soldier received a letter requiring that a new N-426 be provided to 
USCIS (which the soldier has not yet received).  Please ensure that this officer, this field office, and all relevant USCIS 
personnel are aware of the Court’s Orders in this case and the related cases and Defendants’ representations regarding 
the same.   

Please confirm by email that this soldier’s N-426 has not been revoked or invalidated, that USCIS is revoking the request 
for a new N-426, and that USCIS is not waiting (and will not be waiting) on another N-426 or other verification from the 
Army concerning this soldier’s service. 

[PII REDACTED]

[PII REDACTED]

[PII REDACTED]
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Name ALIEN_NBR DOB_DT 
Enlistment 

Date 

Naturalization 
Application 
Filing Date 1 

Naturalization 
Application 
Filing Date 2 

CI Report 
Completion 

Date 

MSSR 
Result 

MSSR 
Date 

Date MSSR 
Notification 

Sent to 
Class 

Member 

MS
Completion 

Date

 
 

   12/16/2015 1/23/2017 1/8/2018 
Non-
Recommend 2/19/2019 1/2/2020 Pending

Neaha P. Raol

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004-2541 

Direct: +1.202.739.5702 | Main: +1.202.739.3000 | Fax: +1.202.739.3001 

neaha.raol@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com 

Assistant: Patricia Annette Bryant | +1.202.739.5302 | patricia.bryant@morganlewis.com  

DISCLAIMER 
This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use 
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an 
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and 
confidential and/or it may include attorney work product. 
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, 
copy or distribute this message. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
e-mail and delete the original message. 
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